
CITY OF MANCHESTER 
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN MEETING 

March 15, 2016 
 

Mayor Lonnie Norman called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Reverend Roy Carter gave the innovation and 
the pledge was spoke in unison.  The meeting was presided by Mayor Norman.  Present for the meeting were 
Mayor Norman, Vice Mayor French, Alderman Swan, Alderman Bryan, Alderman Kilgore, Alderman Sain, 
Alderman Pauley, Attorney Ewell, Police Chief Yother, Assistant Police Chief Floied, Fire Chief Chambers, Codes 
Director Sain, Water/Sewer Director Pennington, Systems Director Smotherman, Executive Administrative 
Assistant Ballard, Recreation Director Gamble, Public Works Director Carter and other employees and guest.  
Finance Director Anderson and City Engineer St. John was absent.  
 
Approval of Minutes: 
Alderman Sain made a motion to approve the March 1, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes and Beer Board Minutes.  
The motion for approval was second by Alderman Kilgore and passed with a 6-0 vote. 
 
Correspondence: 
Executive Administrative Assistant Ballard read a letter from the State of Tennessee Peace Officers Standards.  
The letter stated that Chief Mark Yother and Sergeant Patterson did an outstanding job with officer files and 
they were an example for other departments to follow.    
 
Comments From Mayor: 

 Mayor Norman reminded the board members of the County and Cities joint meeting on March 29th 
evening and for those who plan to attend but has not yet responded to please do so. 

 Mayor Norman stated there has been discussion regarding the Manchester Senior Citizens funding 
ending from Tullahoma Senior Citizens who are the coordinator for the funding of Coffee County Senior 
Citizens.  He requested County Mayor Cordell to elaborate.  Vice Mayor French and Mayor Cordell 
stated Tullahoma is closing funding for Manchester’s center on March 31, 2016, and they have been in 
discussion regarding Tullahoma’s Center prompt decision and stated that critical action needs to be 
taken immediately to sustain the Manchester Senior Citizen Center.  The discussion including the 
expenditures exceeding the income and as a result staffing had been reduced.  There was a lengthy 
discussion regarding funding from the SRA, Coffee County, City of Tullahoma, and the seniors fund 
raisers.  It was stated the Manchester Senior Citizens Center split to 2 centers.  City of Manchester has 
not funded the senior citizens in several years; however, there has not been an audit for Manchester 
Senior Citizen centers since 2008, nor has there been a request submitted with a budget.  Mayor Cordell 
said a private business is willing to donate funds but wants to be sure there is a definite plan in place. 
There was a lengthy discussion regarding suggestions and proposals included, not limited to, merging 
the 2 Manchester Senior Citizens back to one center for Manchester, provide statistics of Manchester 
seniors citizen participation, and the board’s suggestion of the center forming a board.  It was stated 
that Representative Judd Matheny was assisting the seniors with the 501C3 process.  In closing there 
was a suggestion the Manchester Senior Citizens flow funding through the recreation center until their 
501C3 form is approved but The Recreation Commission was unfavorable; therefore, the option was 
deterred until further review of data and discussions.  Vice Mayor French stated he scheduled a meeting 
at noon March 16th with the seniors; after determining schedules of others wanting the attend, the 
meeting was changed to 1 p.m. with the senior citizens and officials from the county, city, recreation 
commission, and recreation department.   

 
Comments From Citizens: 
None 
 
Committees: 

1. Safety Committee – Alderman Kilgore stated there was nothing to report. 
2. Finance Committee- Alderman Swan stated there was nothing to report. 
3. Art Commission – Alderman Sain stated the commission received another quote for the roof of the 

building and expect to receive more soon.  She also reminded everyone that the funds received for the 
Dancing with the Stars event will go toward the roof; tickets are $65. 

4. Street Committee- Alderman Bryan stated the new ramp at exit 111 from I-24 will cost the city about 
$9,000 for a new power box and pole in Phase i.  

5. Water/Sewer Commission- Aldermen Bryan stated there was nothing to report. 
6. Recreation Commission- Alderman Swan requested Director Gamble to speak on behalf of the 

commission.  Director Gamble stated the State approved the “first cut” on the diabetes grand which 
makes it possible for the city to apply for the other 3.  She stated Mr. Forsyth from Zaxby’s is making 
arrangements to replace the Coca Cola billboard sign and Zaxby’s will be sponsoring the egg hunt.  She 
further stated the events including the Polar Bear Plunge March 20th. 

7. Tourism Commission- Vice Mayor French stated there was nothing new to report. 
8. Planning Commission – Alderman Sain stated the commission has a variance and a preliminary plot plan 

to discuss at their next meeting March 21. 
9. Historical Zoning Commission- Alderman Pauley stated nothing to report. 

 
Resolution(s): 
None 
 



Ordinance(s): 
None 
 
Old Business: 
None 
 
New Business: 
None 
 
Comments from Board: 
None 
 
Adjournment: 
Being no further business to discuss, Mayor Norman adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m. to open the Beer 
Board Meeting. 
 
Signatures: 
     
On the original in the file 
 

  



City of Manchester 
Beer Board Meeting 

March 15, 2016 
 
A. Call the Meeting to Order 

Mayor Norman called the meeting to order directly after the 
regular scheduled board meeting.  Present for the meeting were 
Mayor Norman, Alderman Swan, Alderman Bryan, Alderman Sain, 
Alderman Kilgore, Alderman Pauley, Assistant Police Chief Floied, 
Vice Mayor French, City Attorney Ewell, Executive Administrative 
Assistant Ballard, Police Chief Yother, and many other employees 
and guest. 

 
B. Applicant(s) 
Assistant Police Chief Floied stated there are two applicants Mr. Michael 
Williem and Mr. Ashraf Botros for One Stop shop Market at 103 West 
Coffee Street in Manchester.  The business was formerly D’s Corner 
Market.  The applications are favorable and meet all requirements for the 
site.  Vice Mayor French made a motion to approve the beer permit.  The 
motion was second by Alderman Kilgore and passed with a 7-0 vote. 
 
C. Adjournment 

Being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 
approximately 7:45 p.m. 

 
SIGNATURES: 
 
On the original in the file 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

www.cityofmanchestertn.com 

 


